## **Maria Saleem**

Career Counsellor / Computer Teacher

University Main Office (UMO)

Email:

Contact:



## **About**

Dr. Maria Saleem is working as Career Counsellor / Computer Teacher in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Maria Saleem has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

District Coordination Office, , Bahawalpur

Virtual University of Pakistan , Pakistan	2002 - 2007
Experience	
Career Counsellor / Computer Teacher	2024- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
Career Counsellor / Computer Teacher	2023 - 2024
University Main Office (UMO)	
IT Teacher & IT Coordinator	2012 - 2013
Daanish School Girls , Hasilpur	
IT Teacher	2010 - 2012
Daanish School Girls , Hasilpur	
Internee Arms License Branch	2009 - 2010